



**Slippery Rock Student Government  
Association (SRSGA) Dismissal Process for  
Senators**

## I. Purpose

This policy outlines the process and criteria for the dismissal of Senators from the Student Government Association (SGA). It ensures that all members uphold the standards and responsibilities required of their positions while providing a fair and transparent process.

## II. Dismissal Process

- **First Instance of Violation:**
  - A written warning will be issued by the Speaker of the Senate.
- **Second Instance of Violation:**
  - A second written warning will be issued by the SGA Vice President of Internal Affairs.
- **Third Instance of Violation:**
  - Formal dismissal will be enacted, and a written notification will be sent by the SGA President.

## III. Grounds for Dismissal

The dismissal process may be initiated for the following reasons:

- **Attendance Violations:**
  - Accumulating three unexcused absences from mandatory meetings or events.
- **Failure to Fulfill Duties:**
  - Neglecting responsibilities as outlined in the Senate Bylaws.
- **Inappropriate Behavior:**
  - Conduct that is inconsistent with the standards expected of an SGA representative.

## IV. Right to Appeal

- Dismissed Senators have the right to appeal the dismissal. The appeal process will follow the procedures outlined in the Senate Bylaws.

This policy is binding for all members of the SGA Senate and ensures accountability while maintaining the integrity of the organization.

Commented [CR1]: Before: Conduct unbecoming of an SGA representative.

Commented [CR2]: Counterpart asked me this: an appeal for everything or just for the last warning?

Commented [BP3R2]: at some point, the appeal process will need to end. so their should be a specific limit and it needs to be annotated

Commented [LW4R2]: The senator can only appeal a dismissal, so not everything. We may want to add in the Bylaws that an appeal decision by the Senate is final.